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October, 2015

To, Editor-In-Chief:

Editorial Coordinator, Homer S Black

Journal of Integrative Oncology, Professor

ISSN: 2329-6771 Department of Dermatology
Baylor College of Medicine
USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Integrative Oncology
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Integrative Oncology, a renowned periodical in Oncology Sciences and allowing the journal to display
my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Homer S. Black

Designation: Professor Emeritus

Current Affiliation: Baylor College of Medicine
Country: USA

Contact Email: hblack@bcm.tmc.edu

Contact Number:713-785-1887

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of Integrative Oncology. |
would like to mention

Journal of Integrative Oncology
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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From: Journal of Integrative Oncology <editor.jio@omicsinc.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 1:31 AM
To: Black, Homer

Subject: Regarding letter of consent

Dear Dr. Homer S. Black,

Greetings from Journal of Integrative Oncology!

Thank you very much for your confirmation to serve as the Editorial board member towards our
journal. We kindly request you to fill your details in the attached document of Editorial board
member confirmation and send it back at the earliest. This would help us to update your details

in the Journal database.

Awaiting your reply.

With kind regards,

Gracia S Oliver

Editorial Manager- Medical Group
Journal of Integrative Oncology
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone. +1-650-268-9744

Fax. +1-650-618-1414

editor.jio@omicsinc.com

From: Black, Homer [mailto:hblack@bcm.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 10:09 PM

To: editor.jio@omicsinc.com

Subject: Editorial Board

Dear Sir,

Journal of Integrative Oncology
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414



mailto:editor.jio@omicsinc.com
mailto:editor.jio@omicsinc.com
mailto:[mailto:hblack@bcm.edu]
mailto:editor.jio@omicsinc.com

ey & Journal of Integrative Oncology

ISSN: 2329-6771 Open Access

The information requested is attached. | will be pleased to serve on the Editorial Board.

Homer S. Black

Journal of Integrative Oncology
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414




